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ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-54 
 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

SUBJECT: Sunset Date Extension for City of Bloomington SP#107-090-06 Killebrew 
Drive Pedestrian Bridge  

 
MOTION:   That the TAB approve a one year sunset date extension from March 31, 
2011 to March 31, 2012 for City of Bloomington SP#107-090-06 Killebrew Drive 
Pedestrian Bridge. 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: This project is a pedestrian bridge 
connecting destinations south of Killebrew Drive to the Mall of America and its transit 
hub. The bridge is supposed to connect to an area currently occupied by a parking deck. 
Since the award of the federal grant, the Mall of America has been considering 
constructing a hotel where the parking deck exists today. This development would 
modify how the north end of the pedestrian bridge accesses the MOA and sidewalk. The 
hotel redevelopment was scheduled to be built in 2009 but was put on hold due to the 
economic downturn. In recent months, the MOA has decided to again proceed with 
development of the hotel and has received Bloomington city approval with public 
financing, which makes its construction more likely. The sunset extension is necessary 
because of this ongoing uncertainty regarding the development in the area. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend July 15, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend August 4, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Approve  
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